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SANTA FE COUNTY 

 IFB NO. 2019-0108-PW/KE 

CONSTRUCTION OF THE  

PROPERTY CONTROL FACILITY 

ADDENDUM #1 

 

Dear Proponents, 

 

This addendum is issued to reflect the following immediately.  It shall be the responsibility of 

interested Offerors to adhere to any changes or revisions to the IFB as identified in this Addendum 

No. 1.  This documentation shall become permanent and made part of the departmental files. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   
Pre-Proposal Sign-In-Sheet (4) attached 

Four new drawings to be inserted  

New Bid Sheet dated December 7, 2018 

 

 
On November 29, 2018 Santa Fe County held the mandatory pre-bid meeting and site visit for the 

above referenced Invitation for Bid (IFB), only those in attendance at both will be allowed to submit 

a bid.  Listed below are questions asked.  

 
  

1. What is the availability to the work site?  Are we required to secure our own site? 

 

1. ANSWER NO. 1 – Contractor personnel will be able to access the construction site 

without going through visitor procedures. Contractors are to provide construction 

fencing as required to secure their own site. 

 

2. Where is the connection to sewer?  Is there other permitting involved?  Who is 

responsible for the permitting?  

 

1. ANSWER NO. 2 – See C-102 and attached P-101 for connection to existing sewer line. 

Construction documents have been submitted to CID and are ready for pick up with 

construction permit. 

 



  IFB NO. 2019-0108-PW/KE 

102 Grant Avenue · P.O. Box 276 · Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 · 505-986-6200 · FAX: 

505-995-2740   www.santafecountynm.gov 

3. Is the roof part of the metal package for the building?   

 

ANSWER NO. 3 – The metal roof deck specified in Section 05 30 00 is intended to be a 

part of the Metal Building System work specified in Section 13 34 19. 

 
4. Does the County require U. S. made products only?   

 

ANSWER NO. 4 – No.  The County does not require that all products be U.S made. 

 

5. Sheet P-101 shows to be the sanitary sewer plan on the cover sheet, but it has the roof plan 

instead.  Is there a correction?   

 

ANSWER NO. 5 – Attached is P-101 Sanitary Sewer Plan. The drawing bid package 

inadvertently omitted this drawing and instead included two copies of P-301. The cover 

sheet lists the P drawings correctly. 

 

 
 

Please add this Addendum #1 to the original bid documents and refer to bid 

documents, hereto as such.  This and all subsequent addenda will become part of any 

resulting contract documents and have effects as if original issued.  All other 

unaffected sections will have their original interpretation and remain in full force and 

effect. 

 

Bidders are reminded that any questions or need for clarification must be addressed to 

Karen K. Emery, Senior Procurement Specialist at kkemery@santafecountynm.gov.  
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